



# FARHAANA BEATO

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## CONTACT

✉ FAR@FARHAANABEATO.COM

🌐 FARHAANABEATO.COM

📱 404 | 733 | 3082

📍 ATLANTA, GA

## EDUCATION

### ART INSTITUTE OF ATLANTA

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGN

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

**ACHIEVEMENTS:** PRESIDENT'S LIST,

ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE, BEST PORTFOLIO,

CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE DEPT.

## EXPERTISE

- FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT
- GRAPHIC DESIGN
- RESPONSIVE DESIGN
- CONTENT MANAGEMENT
- USER EXPERIENCE DESIGN
- PROTOTYPING
- SERVER-SIDE SCRIPTING
- MOTION GRAPHICS
- ILLUSTRATION

## OVERVIEW

I'm an Atlanta-based web designer with a passion for front-end development, graphic design, and Oxford commas. I have been coding since childhood & have over 10 years of web/graphic experience. I have a BFA in Graphic & Web Design, graduated Summa Cum Laude, and have received multiple awards for my work. Along with my education, I've also spent time teaching myself several design softwares, interfaces, and coding languages. I enjoy working on projects that involve a mix of web development, graphics design, and motion graphics.

## EXPERIENCE

PRESENT

### WEB DESIGNER

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

FEB 2016 - PRESENT

2013-2015

### WEB DESIGN TUTOR

EDMC/ACADEMIC SUPPORT CENTER

MARCH 2013 - SEPTEMBER 2015

2014

### WEB/SOCIAL MEDIA INTERN

THE BERT SHOW/Q100

AUGUST 2014 - DECEMBER 2014

## SKILLS

### PERSONAL

- ATTENTION TO DETAIL
- ORGANIZATION/PLANNING
- SELF MOTIVATION
- CREATIVITY
- ADAPTABILITY
- WILLINGNESS TO LEARN
- TEAM LEADERSHIP
- CONFLICT RESOLUTION
- CONTENT RESEARCH
- MULTITASKING

### PROFESSIONAL

HTML/CSS



WORDPRESS



DREAMWEAVER



PHP



ILLUSTRATOR



JAVASCRIPT/JQUERY



PHOTOSHOP



INVISION



AFTER EFFECTS



PROTO IO



EXPRESSIONENGINE



CLOUD9



ZURB FOUNDATION



NITROUS IO



BOOTSTRAP



INDESIGN

